

From: Handymanlawns.com . tyceanthony@me.com
Subject: Paternity Documents Request
Date: June 20, 2025 at 2:42 PM
To: Erin Werth Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov



Hi Erin,

Can you check and let me know if there's any signed court order adjudicating paternity or a signed VAP on file for any of the three kids in my case? If so, I'd like to get a copy.

Thanks,

Tyce Bonjorno

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration

Tyce do you by any chance know when this would have been filed?

From: Handymanlawns.com . <tyceanthony@me.com>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 2:43 PM

To: Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov>

Subject: Paternity Documents Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Erin,

Can you check and let me know if there's any signed court order adjudicating paternity or a signed VAP on file for any of the three kids in my case? If so, I'd like to get a copy.

Thanks,

Tyce Bonjorno

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration

From: Handymanlawns.com . tyceanthony@me.com
Subject: Re: Paternity Documents Request
Date: June 20, 2025 at 5:05 PM
To: Erin Werth Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov



It should've been filed shortly after March 30, 2020. I believe Greg Schwartz was supposed to take care of it.

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration

On Jun 20, 2025, at 4:49 PM, Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov> wrote:

Tyce do you by any chance know when this would have been filed?

From: Handymanlawns.com . <tyceanthony@me.com>
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 2:43 PM
To: Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov>
Subject: Paternity Documents Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Erin,

Can you check and let me know if there's any signed court order adjudicating paternity or a signed VAP on file for any of the three kids in my case? If so, I'd like to get a copy.

Thanks,

Tyce Bonjorno

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

From: Handymanlawns.com . tyceanthony@me.com
Subject: Re: Paternity Documents Request
Date: June 22, 2025 at 4:49 PM
To: Erin Werth Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov



Erin

The March 30, 2020 order states that there was a "temporary adjudication for paternity" August 23, 2019. I cannot locate that and I have searched. That same 2020 order also states that a final order for adjudication for paternity will be prepared by council. I cannot locate that adjudication order either. If by chance you have the temporary adjudication on file and the current adjudication order on file, could you send those over? Please let me know either way if they have been filed or not. Thank you.

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration

On Jun 20, 2025, at 5:05 PM, Handymanlawns.com . <tyceanthony@me.com> wrote:

It should've been filed shortly after March 30, 2020. I believe Greg Schwartz was supposed to take care of it.

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration

On Jun 20, 2025, at 4:49 PM, Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov> wrote:

Tyce do you by any chance know when this would have been filed?

From: Handymanlawns.com . <tyceanthony@me.com>
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 2:43 PM
To: Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov>
Subject: Paternity Documents Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Erin,

Can you check and let me know if there's any signed court order

From: Erin Werth Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov
Subject: RE: Paternity Documents Request
Date: June 23, 2025 at 11:48 AM
To: Handymanlawns.com . tyceanthony@me.com



Hey Tyce, I'm not finding a Order of Paternity.

Erin

From: Handymanlawns.com . <tyceanthony@me.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 22, 2025 4:49 PM
To: Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov>
Subject: Re: Paternity Documents Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Erin

The March 30, 2020 order states that there was a "temporary adjudication for paternity" August 23, 2019. I cannot locate that and I have searched. That same 2020 order also states that a final order for adjudication for paternity will be prepared by council. I cannot locate that adjudication order either. If by chance you have the temporary adjudication on file and the current adjudication order on file, could you send those over? Please let me know either way if they have been filed or not. Thank you.

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration

On Jun 20, 2025, at 5:05 PM, Handymanlawns.com .
<tyceanthony@me.com> wrote:

It should've been filed shortly after March 30, 2020. I believe Greg Schwartz was supposed to take care of it.

From: Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov>
Subject: RE: Paternity Documents Request
Date: June 23, 2025 at 1:13 PM
To: Handymanlawns.com . tyceanthony@me.com



Unless it is written in another Order in the case I don't see an Order just for Temporary either.

Erin

From: Handymanlawns.com . <tyceanthony@me.com>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 12:19 PM
To: Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov>
Subject: Re: Paternity Documents Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OK, thank you Erin. Is there a "temporary" paternity for adjudication that may have been filed in August sometime of 2019?

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration

On Jun 23, 2025, at 11:48 AM, Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov> wrote:

Hey Tyce, I'm not finding a Order of Paternity.

Erin

From: Handymanlawns.com . <tyceanthony@me.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 22, 2025 4:49 PM
To: Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov>
Subject: Re: Paternity Documents Request

From: Handymanlawns.com . tyceanthony@me.com
Subject: Re: Paternity Documents Request
Date: June 23, 2025 at 1:26 PM
To: Erin Werth Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov



Thank you Erin

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration

On Jun 23, 2025, at 1:13 PM, Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov> wrote:

Unless it is written in another Order in the case I don't see an Order just for Temporary either.

Erin

From: Handymanlawns.com . <tyceanthony@me.com>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 12:19 PM
To: Erin Werth <Erin.Werth@kscourts.gov>
Subject: Re: Paternity Documents Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OK, thank you Erin. Is there a "temporary" paternity for adjudication that may have been filed in August sometime of 2019?

Tyce Bonjorno
512-579-1329

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration